AGENCY PROCUREMENT COMPLIANCE AND PERFORMANCE INDICATORS (APCPI)

QUESTIONNAIRE
Name of Agency: COMMISSION ON HIGHER EDUCATION CARAGA Date: 06/08/2022
Narme of Respondent: JULIA FELISA C. MARTINEZ, Ph.D Position: Chief Education Program Specialist

Instruction: Put & check ( v’} mark inside the box beside each condition/requirement met as provided below and then fill in the coresponding blanks
according to whaet is asked. Ploase note that all questions must be answered completely.

1. Do you have an approved APP that includes all types of procurement, given the following conditions? {5a)
Agency prepares APP using the prescribed format

Approved APP is posted at the Procuring Entity's Website
please provide fink:  https://chedcaraga.ph

Submission of the approved APP to the GPPB within the prescribed deadline
please provide submission date: January 29, 2021

2. Do you prepare an Annual Procurement Plan for Common-Use Supplies and Equipment (APP-CSE) and
Procure your Common-Use Supplies and Equipment from the Procurement Service? (5b)

Agency prepares APP-CSE using prescribed format
Submission of the APP-CSE within the period prescribed by the Department of Budget and Management in
its Guidelines for the Preparation of Annuai Budget Execution Plans issued anrnually
please provide submission date:  December 14, 2020

Proof of actual procurement of Common-Use Supplies and Equipment from DBM-PS

3. In the conduct of procurement activities using Repeat Order, which of thesa conditions is/are met? (2e)
D Original contract awarded through competitive bidding

The goods under the original contract must be quantifiable, divisible and consisting of at least
four (4) units per item

The unit price is the same or lower than the original contract awarded through competitive bidding which is
advantageous to the government after price verification

D The quantity of each item in the original contract should not exceed 25%
D Modality was used within 6 months from the contract effectivity date stated in the NTP arising from the

original contract, provided that there has been a partial delivery, inspection and acceptance of the goods
within the same period

4. In the conduct of procurement activities using Limited Source Bidding (LSB), which of these conditions is/ate met? (2f)
D Upon recommendation by the BAC, the HOPE issues a Certification resorting to LSB as the proper modality

D Preparation and Issuance of a List of Pre-Selected Suppliers/Consultants by the PE or an identified relevant
government authority ’

[[] Tansmitial of the Pre-Selected List by the HOPE to the GPPE

[] within 7cd from the receipt of the acknowledgement letter of the list by the GPPB, the PE posts the
procurement opportunity at the PhilGEPS website, agency website, if avaitable and at any conspicuous
place within the agency

5. In giving your prospective bidders sufficient period to prepare their bids, which of these conditions is/are met? (3d)

[] Bidding documents are available at the time of advertisementiposting at the PHIGEPS website or
Agency website;
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[[] supplemental bid bulletins are issued st least seven (7) calendar days before bid opening;

D Mirwtes of pre-bid conference are readily available within five (5) days.

6. Do you prepare proper and effective procurement documentation and technical specifications/requirements, given the
the following conditions? (3e)

The end-user submits final, approved and complete Purchase Requests, Terms of Reference, and other

documents based on relevant characteristics, functionality and/or performance requirements, as required
by the procurement office prior to the commencement of the procurement activity

No reference to brand names, except for items/parts that are compatible with the existing fleet or equipment

D Bidding Documents and Requests for Proposal/Quotation are posted at the PhilGEPS website,
Agency website, if applicable, and in conspicuous places

7. In creating your BAC and BAC Secretariat which of these conditions is/are present?

For BAC: (4a)

Office Order creating the Bids and Awards Committee
please provide Office Order No..  Office Memo No.10 Series of 2021

There are at least five (5) members of the BAC
please provide members and their respective training dates:

Name/s Date of RA 9184related training

A. DR. JULIA FELISA C. MARTINEZ 07/21-22/2021
B. NOEME ROSE D. MANI, CPA 07/21-22/2021
C. ENR. CRISELDO C. CALINAWAN 07/21-22/2021
D. AMY C. SAAVEDRA 07/21-22/2021
E. REVELYN P. BRINA 07/21-22/2021
F.

G.

Members of BAC meet qualifications
Majority of the members of BAC aie trained on R.A. 9184
For BAC Secretariat: (4b)
Office Order creating of Bids and Awards Committee Secretariat or designing Procurement Unit to

act as BAC Secretariat
please provide Office Order No.:  Qffice Memo No. 10 Series of 2021

The Head of the BAC Secretariat meets the minimum qualifications
please provide name of BAC Sec Head: HAEMACCEL |. PALIMA

Maijority of the members of BAC Secretariat are trained on R.A. 9184
please provide training date: 07121-22/2021

8. Have you conducted any procurement activities on any of the foliowing? (5¢)
If YES, please mark at least one (1) then, answer the question below.

Computer Monitors, Desktop Paints and Vamishes
Computers and Laptops

Food and Catering Services
D Air Conditioners

[] veictes

[] Training Faciities / Hotels / Venues

[[] roiets and rinats
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D Fridges and Freezers

D Copiers
Do you use green technical specifications for the procurement activity/les of the non-CSE ltem/s?

[7] ves 0

9. in determining whether you provide up-to-date procurement information easily accessible at no cost, which of
these conditions [s/are met? (7a)

Textiles / Uniforms and Work Clothes

Agency has a working website
please provide link: hitps./ichedcaraga.ph

Procurement information is up-to-date
Information is easily accessible at no cost

10. In complying with the preparation, posting and submission of your agency's Procurement Monitoring Report,
which of these conditions isfare met? (7b)

Agency prepares the PMRs

PMRSs are promptly submitted to the GPPB
please provide submission dates: 1st Sem - January 28,2022 2nd Sem -  January 14, 2022

PMRs are posted in the agency website
please provide link: hitp//chedcaraga.com

PMRs are prepared using the prescribed format

11. In plenning of procurement activitles to achleve desired contract outcomes and objectives within the target/allotted imeframe,
which of these condltions is/are met? (8c)

D There is an established procedure for needs analysis and/or market research
There is a system to monitor imely delivery of goods, works, and consulting services

D Agency complies with the thresholds prescribed for amendment to order, variation orders, and contract extensions
if any, in competitively bid contracts

12. In evaluating the performance of your procurement personnel, which of these conditions is/are present? (10a)

Personnel roles, duties and responsibilities involving procurement are included in their individuat performance
commitment/s

Procuring entity communicates standards of evaluation to procurement personnel
Procuring entity and procurement personnel acts on the results and takes corresponding action

13. Which of the following procurement personnel have participated In any procurement tralning andfor professionalization program
within the past three (3) years? (10b)

Date of most recent training: 07/21-22/2022

Head of Procuring Entity (HOPE)
Bids and Awards Committee (BAC)

BAC Secretariat/ Procurement/ Supply Unit

BAC Technical Working Group
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End-user Unlt/s
D Other staff

14. Which of the following is/are practised in order to ensure the private sector access to the procurement opportunities of the
procuring entity? (10¢)
D Forum, dialogues, meetings and the like (apart from pre-bid conferences) are conducted for all prospective

bidders at least once a year

The PE promptly responds to all interested prospective bidders’ inquiries and concerns, with available facilities and
various communication channels
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15. In determining whether the BAC Secretariat has a system for keeping and maintaining procurement records,
which of these conditions is/are present? (11a)

There is a list of proourement related documents that are maintained for a period of at least five
yoars

The documents are kept in a duly designated and secure location with hard copies kept in appropriate
filing cabinets and eloctronic copies in dedicated computers

The documents are properly filed, segregated, easy to retrieve and accessible to authorized users and
audit personnel

16. In determining whether the Implementing Units has a system for keeping and maintaining procurement records,
which of these conditions is/are present? {11b)

There is a list of contract management related documents that are maintained for a period of at Jeast
five years

The documents are kept in a duly designated and secure location with hard copies kept in appropriate
filing cabinets and electronic copies in dedicated computers

The documents are properly filed, segregated, easy to retrieve and accessible to authorized users and
audit personnel

17. In determining if the agency has defined procedures or standards for quality control, acceptance and inspection
of goods, works and services, which of these conditions is/are present? (12a)

Agency has written procedures for quality control, acceptance and inspection of goods, services and works
Have you procured infrastructure projects through any mode of procurement for the past year?
D Yes No
K YES, please answer the following:

D Supervision of chvil works is carried out by qualified construction supervisors
Name of Clvil Works Supervisor:

D Agency Implements CPES for ts works projects and uses results to check contractors' qualifications
{applicable for works oniy)
Name of CPES Evaiuator:

18. How long will it take for your agency to release the final payment to your supplier/service provider or contractor/consultant,once
documents are complete? (12b) 3 days

19.When inviting Observers for the following procurement activities, which of these conditions is/are met? (13a)
A. Eligibility Checking (For Consulting Services Only)
B. Shortiisting (For Consulting Services Only)
C. Pre-bid conference
D. Preliminary examination of bids
E. Bid evaluation
F. Post-qualification

D Observers are invited to attend stages of procurement as prescribed in the IRR
D Observers are allowed access to and be provided documents, free of charge, as stated in the IRR

D Observer reports, if any, are promptly acted upon by the procuring entity
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20. In creating and operating your Intemal Audit Unit (1AL) that performs specialized procurement audits,
which set of conditions were present? (14a)

D Creation of Internal Audit Unit {lAU) in the agency
Agency Order/DBM Appreval of IAU position/s:

D Conduct of audit of procurement processes and transactions by the IAU within the last three years

intemnal audit recommendations on procurement-related matters are imptemented within 6 months of the submission
of the internal auditor's report

21. Are COA recommendations responded to or implemented within six months of the submission of the auditors'
report? (14b)

Yes (percentage of COA recommendations responded to or Implemented within six monthe)
100 %

D No proourement related recommendations received

22. In determining whether the Procuring Entity has an efficlent procurement complaints system and has the capacity
to comply with procedural requirements, which of conditions is/are present? (15a)

The HOPE resoived Protests within seven (7) calendar days per Section 55 of the IRR
The BAC resolved Requests for Reconsideration within seven (7) calendar days per Section 55 of the IRR

Procuring entity acts upon and adopts specific measures to address procurement-related complaints,
referrals, subpoenas by the Omb, COA, GPPB or any quasi-judicial/quasi-administrative body

23. In determining whether agency has a specific anti-cormuption program/s related to procurement, which of these
conditions is/are present? {16a)

Agancy has a specific office responsible for the implementation of good govemnance programs
Agency implements a specific good governance program including anti-corruption and integrity development

Agency implements specific policies and procedures in place for detection and prevention of corruption



AGENCY PROCUREMENT COMPLIANCE AND PERFORMANCE INDICATORS (APCPI)

QUESTIONNAIRE
Name of Agency: COMMISSION ON HIGHER EDUCATION CARAGA Date: 08/06/2022
Name of Respondent. JULIA FELISA C. MARTINEZ, Ph.D Paosition: Chief Education Program Specialist

Instruction: Put & check { v') mark inside the box beside each condition/requirement met as provided below and then fill in the corresponding blanks
according to what is asked. Please note that alf questions must be answered completely.

1. Do you have an approved APP that includes all types of procurement, given the following conditions? (5a)
Agency prepares APP using the prescribed format

Approved APP is posted at the Procuring Entity's Website
please provide link:  hitps:/ichedcaraga.ph

Submission of the approved APP to the GPPB within the prescribed deadiine
please provide submission date: January 28, 2021

2. Do you prepare an Annual Procurement Plan for Common-Use Supplies and Equipment (APP-CSE) and
Procure your Common-Use Supplies and Equipment from the Procurement Service? (5b)

Agency prepares APP-CSE using prescribed format
Submission of the APP-CSE within the period prescribed by the Department of Budget and Management in
fta Guidelines for the Preparation of Annual Budget Execution Plane iesued annually
please provide submission date: Decemnber 14, 2020

Proof of actual procurement of Common-Use Supplies and Equipment from DBM-PS

3. In the conduct of procurement activities using Repeat Order, which of these conditions is/are met? (2e)
D Original contract awarded through competitive bidding

D The goods under the original contract must be quantifiable, divisible and consisting of at least
four (4) units per item

D The unit price is the same or lower than the original contract awarded through competitive bidding which is
advantageous to the government after price verification

D The quantity of each item in the original contract should not exceed 25%

[T] Modality was used within & months from the contract effectivity date stated in the NTP arising from the
original contract, provided that there has been a partial delivery, inspection and acceptance of the goods
within the same period

4. In the conduct of procurement activities using Limited Source Bidding (LSB), which of these conditions is/are met? (2f)

E:I Upon recommendation by the BAC, the HOPE issues a Certification resorting to LSB as the proper modality

D Preparation and lssuance of a List of Pre-Selected Suppliers/Consultants by the PE or an identified relevant
government authority )

[[] Tranemittai of the Pre-Sefected List by the HOPE to the GPPB

D Within 7cd from the receipt of the acknowtedgement letter of the list by the GPPB, the PE posts the
procurement opportunity at the PhiiGEPS website, agency website, if available and at any conspicuous
place within the agency

5. In giving your prospective bidders sufficient period to prepare their bids, which of these conditions isfare met? (3d)

D Bidding docurnents are available at the time of advertisement/posting at the PhilGEPS website or
Agency website;
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D Supplemental bid bulletins are issued at least seven (7) calendar days before bid opening;
D Minutes of pre-bid conference are readily available within five (5) days.

6. Do you prepare proper and effective procurement documentation and technical specifications/requirements, given the
the following conditions? (3e)

The end-user submits final, approved and complete Purchase Requests, Terms of Reference, and other

documents based on relevant characteristics, functionality and/or performance requirements, as required
by the procurement office prior to the commencement of the procurement activity

No reference to brand names, except for iterns/paris that are compatible with the existing fleet or equipment

D Bidding Documents and Requests for Proposal/Quotation are postad at the PhiiGEPS website,
Agency website, if applicable, and in conspicuous places

7. In creating your BAC and BAC Secretariat which of these conditions isfare present?

For BAC: (4a)

Office Order creating the Bids and Awards Committee
please provide Office Order No.:  Office Memo No.10 Series of 2021

There are at least five (5} members of the BAC
please provide members and their respective training dates:

MName/s Date of RA 9184 velated training

A. DR.JULIA FELISA C. MARTINEZ 07/21-22/2021
B. NOEME ROSE D. MANI, CPA 07/21.22/2021
¢. ENR. CRISELDO C. CALINAWAN 07/21-22/2021
D. AMY C. SAAVEDRA 07/21-22/2021
E. REVELYN P. BRINA 07/21-22/2021
F.

G.

Members of BAC meet qualifications
Majority of the members of BAC are trained on R.A. 9184
For BAC Secretariat: (4b)
Office Order creating of Bids and Awards Committee Secretariat or designing Procurement Unit to

act as BAC Secretariat
please provide Office Order No.:  Office Memo No. 10 Series of 2021

The Head of the BAC Secretariat meets the minimum qualifications
please provide name of BAC Sec Head: HAEMACCEL I. PALIMA

Majority of the members of BAC Secretariat are trained on R.A. 9184
please provide training date: 07/21-2212021

8. Have you conducted any procurement activities on any of the following? (5¢)
If YES, please mark at least one (1) then, answer the question below.

Computer Moriitors, Desktop Paints and Varnishes
Computers and Laptops

Food and Catering Services

[] Training Facilties / Hotels / Venues
Vehicles

D Air Conditioners
O

[ oiets and rinats
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D Fridges and Freezers

D Copiers

Textiles / Uniforms and Work Clothes

Do you use green technical specifications for the procurement activity/les of the non-CSE ltem/s?

Yos D No

8. In determining whether you provide up-to-date procurament information easily accessible at no cost, which of
these conditions ls/are met? (7a)

Agency has a working website
please provide link: https://chedcaraga.ph

Procurement information is up-to-date

Information is easily accessible at no cost

10. In complying with the preparation, posting and submission of your agency’s Procurement Menitoring Report,
which of these conditions isfare met? (7b)

Agency prepares the PMRs

PMRs are promptly submitted to the GPPB
please provide submission dates: 1st Sem - January 28,2022 2nd Sem -  January 14, 2022

PMRSs are posted in the agency website
please provide fink:  htip:/ichedcaraga.com

PMRs are prepared using the prescribed format

11. In planning of procurement activities to achleve desired contract outcomes and objectives within the target/aliotted imeframe,
which of these conditions is/are met? (8¢)

O
u

There is an established procedure for needs analysis and/or market research
There is a system to monitor timely delivery of goods, works, and consuling services

Agency compiies with the thresholds prescribed for amendment to order, variation orders, and contract extensions,
if any, in competitively bid contracts

12. in evaluating the performance of your procurement personnel, which of these conditions is/are present? (10a)

Personnel roles, duties and responsibilities involving procurement are included in their individual performance
comimitment/s

Procuring entity communicates standards of evaluation to procurement personnet

Procuring entity and procurement personnel acts on the results and takes corresponding action

13. Which of the following procurement personnet have participated in any procurement tralning and/or professionalization program
within the past three (3) years? (10b)

Date of most recent training: 07/21-22/2022

Head of Procuring Entity (HOPE)
Bids and Awards Committee (BAC)
BAC Secretariat! Procurement! Supply Unit

BAC Technical Working Group
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End-user Unit/is
D Other staff

14. Which of the following is/are practised in order to ensure the private sector access to the procurement opportunities of the
procuring entity? (10c¢)}
D Forum, dialogues, meetings and the like (apart from pre-bid conferences) are conducted for all prospective

bidders at least once a year

The PE promptly responds to all interested prospective bidders’ inquiries and concemns, with available facilities and
various communication channels
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15. In determining whether the BAC Secretariat has a system for keeping and maintaining procurement records,
which of these conditions is/are present? (11a)

There is a list of procurement refated documents that are maintained for a period of at least five
years

The documents are kept in a duly designated and secure location with hard copies kept in appropriate
filing cabinets and electronic copies in dedicated computers

The documents are properly filed, segregated, easy to retrieve and accessible to authorized users and
audit personnel

16. In determining whether the implementing Units has a system for keeping and maintaining procurement records,
which of these conditions is/are present? (11b)

There is a list of contract management related documents that are maintained for a period of at least
five years

The documents are kept int a duly designated and secure location with hard copies kept in appropriate
filing cabinets and electronic copies in dedicated computers

The documents are properly filed, segregated, easy to refrieve and accessible to authorized users and
audit personnel

17. In determining if the agency has defined procedures or standards for quality control, acceptance and inspection
of goods, works and services, which of these conditions is/are present? (12a)

Agency has writter: procedures for quality control, acceptance and inspection of goods, services and works
Have you procured infrastructure projects through any mode of procurement for the past year?
D Yes No
F YES, please answer the following:

Supervision of civil works is carried out by qualified conatruction supervisors
Name of Civil Works Supervisor:

D Agency Implements CPES for its works projects and uses results to check contractors' qualifications
{applicable for works only)
Narne of CPES Evaluator:

18. How long will it take for your agency to release the final payment to your supplier/service provider or coniractorfconsultant once
documents are complete? (12h) 3 days

19.When inviting Observers for the following procurement activities, which of these conditions isfare met? (13a)
A. Eligibility Checking (Fer Consulting Services Only)
B. Shortlisting (For Consulting Services Only)
C. Pre-bid conference
D. Preliminary examination of bids
E. Bid evaiuation
F. Post-qualification

D Observers are invited to attend stages of procurement as prescribed in the IRR
D Observers are allowed access to and be provided documents, free of charge, as stated in the IRR

D Observer reports, if any, are promptly acted upon by the procuring entity
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20. In creating and operating your Intemnal Audit Unit (|AU) that performs specialized procurement audits,
which set of conditions were present? (14a)

D Creation of internai Audit Unit {IAU) in the agency
Agency Order/DBM Approval of IAU position/s:

D Conduct of audit of procurement processes and transactions by the IAU within the last three years

D Internal audit recommendations on procurement-related matters are implemented within 8 months of the submission
of the internat auditor's report

21. Are COA recommendations responded to or implemented within six months of the submiseion of the auditors’
report? (14h)

Yes (percentage of COA recommendations responded 1o or Implemented within six months)
100 %

D No procurement related recommendations received

22. In determining whether the Procuring Entity has an efficient procurement complaints system and has the capacity
to comply with procedural requirements, which of conditions is/are present? (15a)

The HOPE resolved Protests within seven (7) calendar days per Section 55 of the IRR
The BAC resolved Requests for Reconsideration within seven (7) calendar days per Section 55 of the IRR

Procuring entity acts upon and adopts specific measures to address procurement-related complaints,
referrals, subpoenas by the Omb, COA, GPPB or any quasi-judicial/quasi-administrative body

23. In determining whether agency has a specific anti-cormuption programy/s related te procurement, which of these
conditions is/are present? (16a)

Agency has a specific office responsible for the implementation of good govemnance programs
Agency implemens a specific good governance program including anti-corruption and integrity development

Agency implements specific policies and procedures in place for detection and prevention of corruption



ANNEX A

GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT POLICY BOARD
Agency Procurement Compliance and Performance Indicator (APCPI) Self-Assessment Form

1 R EDUCAT ARAGA R 4 Name of Eveluator:
Name of Agency: COMMN ON HIGHER !DUCATION-CARAGA R!GIONAI. DFFICE Position:
No. - Commnuﬁndhp to the Supporting information/Documantation
Assassmant Condftions Aancy Scors | APCPRAting® | @ icators and Sublndicators | _ (Not to be included In the Evalustion
PILIAR |, LEGISLATIVE .IND REGULATORY FRAMEWORK
torLComE_Mﬂ_n Bidding as Default Mathod of Procurement
The Procuring Entity resoried to
altarnative methods of
procuramaent since most of the
transactions amounts to onty
100k and below. The antity,
1a Percentage of competitive bidding and limited source 0.00% 0.00 {however, snsures that the most PMRs
~ |bidding contracts in terms of amount of total procurement l ) advantageous price for the
Govarnment is obtained. Per
record, we only have one project
which costs 2.5M which was
subjected to competitive bidding
e e resored 1o
afternative methods of
procurement since most of the
transactions amounts to only
100k and below. Tha entity,
1b Percentage of competitive bidding and limited source 0.00% 0.00 {however, ensures that the most PMRs
~ |bidding contracts in terms of volume of total procurement ’ ) advantageous price for the
Governmant is obtained. Per
record, wa only have one project
which costs 2.5M which was
subjected to competitive bidding
indicator 2. Limitad Usa of Alternative Mathods of Procurement
2a Percentage of shopping contracts in terms of amount of 0.00% 2.00 PMRs
total procurement
Transactions of the procuring
antity under this type of
. N alternative method of
e
2b :;r:’en::: ,-::n r:‘gtotlated contracts in terms of amount of 100.00% 0.00 rement were transe PMBs
P I the purchase of office supplies
available at DBM PS and small
value procurements
2¢ Percentage of direct contracting in terms of amount of total 0.00% 3.00 IomMRs
procurement
2d Percentage of repeat order contracts in terms of amount of 0.00% 3.00 PMRSs
total procurement
Procurement documents refative to
R i h
2.¢ |Compliance with Repeat Order procedures nfa n/a conduct of Repeat Order
Procurement documents relative to
n Limited
2f [Compliance with Limited Source Bldding procedures n/a conduct of Limited Source Bldding
Indicator 3. Compatitivaness of the Bidding Procass
Average number of entities who acquired bidding]
3a documents nfa n/a Agency records and/or PhilGEPS records
3.b [Average number of bidders who submitted bids nfa nfa Abstract of Bids or other agency records
3.c |Average number of bidders who passed sligibility stage n/a nfa Abstract of Bids or other agency records
3.d |sufficiency of period to prepare bids nfa nfa Agency records and/or PhilGEPS records
lysi rk Pl
Use of proper and effective procurement documentation Substantially Cost B_enem Analysis, tha ans,l
3e and technical specifications/requirements . liant 2.00 Technical Specifications inctuded in
P red omplian bidding decuments
Average |

PILLAR H. AGENCY INSTITUTIONAL FRAMEWORK AND MANAGEMENT CAPACITY

Indicator 4. Presence of Procurement Organizations

4.9

Creation of Bids and Awards Committee{s)

Fully
Compliant

3.00

Verify copy of Order creating BAC;
Organizational Chart; and Certification of

Training




ANNEX A

GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT POLICY BOARD
Agency Procurement Compllance and Performance Indicator [APCPY) Self-Assessment Form

Namas of Agency: ISS! HIGHER EDL! A OFFICE Name of Evaluator:

Name of Agancy: COMMISSION ON HIGHER EDUCATION-CARAGA REGIONAL OFFICE Position:

No. Commaenis/Findings to the Supporting information/Documentation

Assassment Conditions Agency Score | APCP! Rating®
m {ndicators and Subindicators {Not to be Included in the Evaluation
Eull Verify copy of Order creating BAC
4.b [Presence of a BAC Secretariat or Procurement Unit V Secretatiat; Organizational Chart; and
Compliant R
Certification of Tralning

Indicator 5. Procurement Planning and implementation
Soma of the alternative modas of
procuremant were not suitsble .

S.a [An approved APP that Includes all types of procurement Compliant 3.00 to the tra made by the Copy of APP and Its supplements (if any)
procuring entity

Preparation of Annual Procurement Plan for Common-Use
Supplies and Equipment (APP-CSE) and Procurement of Fully )
1 . - MR
b Common-Use Suppiies and Equipment from the Compliant 3.0 APP, APP-CSE, M
|Procurement Service
RFi
Existing Green Specifications for GPPB-Identified non-CSE ITBs and/or RFQs clearly
5.¢c lemns are adopted Compliant 3.00 indicate the use of green technical
P specifications for the procurement activity

Indicator 6. Usa of Governmant Electronic Procuramant Systam




ANNEX A

GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT POLICY BOARD
Agency Procurement Compliance and Performance Indicator (APCPY) Self-Assessment Form

Name of Agancy: CDMM!SSION ON HIGHER EDUCA'HOMMGA REGlONAI. DFFICE

Name of Evaluator:
Position:

————————

No. . Commants/Findings to the Supporting Information/Documentation
Assassmant Conditions Agency Score | APCPIRUNE" | indieators and Subindicators | _(Nat 1o be Included in the Evahiation |
rtunitl
5a Pe':‘;"‘t:::‘ of bld apportunities posted by the PhIIGEPS- 100.00% 3.00 Agency records and/or PhIIGERS records
[Parcentage of contract award information posted by the
6.b hiIGEPS
PhilGEPS-registered Agency nfa n/a Agancy records and/or P records
Percentage of contract awards precured through sliternative
X i x rd
8e methods posted by the PhIIGEPS-registered Agency 100.00% 3.00 Agency records and/ar PhiIGEPS records
indicator 7. System for Disseminating and Monltoring Procuremant tnformation
. Our office kept hardooples of identify specific procurement-related
13
7a Presence of websi that‘provtdes up-to-date procurement Fully 3.00 documents and o-File of up to portion in the agency website and specific|
Information easily accessible at no cost Compliant
date procurement information  [website links
Procursment Monitoring Reports
Preparation of Procurement Monitoring Reports using the ware prepared using the
that
7.b |GPPB-prescribed format, submission to the GPPB, and c°;m|§:nt 3.00 prescribed format, submitted to ::::;;I:x: g;i: ceived copy that it was
posting In agency website P GPPB but falied 1o post in the
Average il
PRLLAR Ill. PROCUREMENT OPERATIONS AND MARKET PRACTICES
Indicator 8. Efficiency of Procuremant Processas
aa Percentage of total amount of contracts signed within the 00.53% 2.00 APP {inctuding Supplemental
" lassessment year against total amount in the approved APPs ) . amendments, if any) and PMRs
Percentage of total number ?f contracts signed against -t?tal APP{including Supplemental amendments,
8.b |number of procurement projects done through competitive nfa nfa ,
if any)and PMRs
bidding
Agency Procedures/Systems for the
conduct of needs analysis or market
Planned procurement activities achieved desired contract research, monitoring of timely delivery of
e The system adoptad is based only;
8. 1
€ |outcomes and objectives within the target/allctted Not Compliant 0.00 on the RA 9184, goods, works, or services

timeframe

indicator 9. Compliance with Procurament Timaframes

Contracts with amendments and
variations to order amount to 10% or less

Percentage of contracts awarded within prescribed period of

9.
* Jaction to procure goods n/a nfa PMRS
Percentage of contracts awarded within prescribad period of )
92 |.ctton to procure infrastructure projects n/a n/a PMRs
f contra H
e Percentage of contracts awarded within prescribed period of o/a o/ e

action to procurs consuiting services

indscator 10, Capecity Bullding for Govarnment barsonnel and Privete Sector Participants

There is a system within the procuring entity to evaiuate the

Fully

Sampies of farms used to evaluating
procurement performance on top of or
Incorporated within the ragular
accessment for Procurement Personnel

Ask for copies of Office Orders, training
modules, iist of participants, schedutes of

actual training conducted

10. X
* performance of procurement personnel on a regular basis Compilant 3.00
10 Percentage of particlpation of precurement staff in 0.00% 0.00 Procuremant staff has undergone
procuremant training and/or professionalization program ' i Training on RA 9184
The procuring entity has open diatogue with private sector
10.¢ jand ensunes access to the procurement opportunities of the Compllant 3.00

procuring entity

tndicator 11 Management of Procuremant and Contract Management Records

Ask for copies of documentation of
activities for bidders

11,

The BAC Secretariat has a system for keeping and
maintaining procurement records

Fully
Compliant

3.00

Verify actual procurement records and
time it took to retrieve records (should be
no rmore than twe hours)

Refer to Section 4.1 of User's Manual for
list of procurement-related documents for
record-keeping and maintenance.




ANNEX A

GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT POLICY BOARD
Agency Procurement Compliance and Performance Indicator (APCP1) Self-Assessment Form

Name of Agency: COMMISSION ON HIGHER EDUCATION-CARAGA REGIONAL OFFICE
Name of Agency: COMMISSION ON HIGHER EDUCATION-CARAGA REGIONAL OFFICE

Name of Evaluator:
Position:

No. . A Comments/Findings to the Supporting Information/Documentation
Assessment Conditi &l Score | APCPI Rating*
- o Amncy "€ | Indicators and Sublindicators | (Not to be Included in the Evaluation
Implementing Units has and is implementing a system for Full Verify actual contract management
11.b [keeping and maintaining complete and easily retrievable V 3.00 records and time it took to retrieve
Compliant
contract management records records should be no more than two hours,
Indicator 12, Contract Management Procedures
Agency has defined procedures or standards in such areas as Full Verify copies of written procedures for
12.a |quality control, acceptance and inspection, supervision of ¥ 3.00 quality control, acceptance and
: Compliant
works and evaluation of contractors’ performance Inspection; CPES evaluation formsz
Or BBt Ask Finance or Accounting Head of Agency
12.b | Timely Payment of Procurement Contracts 30 da 3.00 for average period for the release of
Vs payments for procurement contracts
Average Il
PILLAR IV. INTEGRITY AND TRANSPARENCY OF AGENCY PROCUREMENT SYSTEM
Indicator 13. Observer Participation in Public Bidding
Verify copies of Invitation Letters to CSOs
13.2 Observers are invited to attend stages of procurement as ol s and professional associations and COA
" |prescribed in the IRR (List and average number of CSOs and PAs
Invited shall be noted.)
Indicator 14. Internal and External Audit of Procurement Activities
Verify copy of Order or show actual
i Creation and operation of Internal Audit Unit (JAU) that Not Compliant 0.00 The Procuring Entity has not yet |organizational chart showing IAU, auidt
" |performs specialized procurement audits P : created an Internal Audit Unit  |reports, action plans and 1AU
recommendations
Above 90-
Verify COA A | Audit Report on A
14.b |Audit Reports on procurement related transactions 100% 3.00 erﬁf ',mua Y P n Action
on Prior Year's Audit Recommendations
compliance
Indicator 15. Capacity to Handle Procurement Related Complaints
Verify copies of BAC resolutions on
The Procuring Entity has an efficient procurement Full Motion for Reconsiderations, Protests and
15.a |complaints system and has the capacity to comply with P H:nt 3.00 Complaints; Office Orders adopting
procedural requirements P mesures to address procurement-related
complaints
Indicator 16. Anti-Corruption Programs Related to Procurement
163 Agency has a specific anti-corruption program/s related to Fully 3.00 Verify documentation of anti-corruption
" |procurement Compliant 3 program
Average IV et
GRAND TOTAL (Avarege | + Average Il + Average Il + Average IV / 4)
Summary of APCPI Scores by Pillar Agency Rating
1
APCPI Pillars Ideal Rating |Agency Rating
| |Legislative and Regulatory Framework 3.00 1.57, ¥
Il |Agency Insitutional Framework and Management Capacity 3.00 3.00 Y ; ::'-‘»‘"
N\ 4
Wt {Procurement Operations and Market Practices 3.00 2.33 'x\/r’
IV |integrity and Transparency of Agency Procurement Systems 3.00 2.25 i
Total (Pillar I+Pillar li+Pillar lii+ Pillariv)/4 3.00 2,29
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ANNEXC N
AL Revised Scoring md Rating System Toow s Bup’
Mo, | Assssment Condiions. Poor /Mot Comptiant {0y Acceptable (1} Setisfactory [2) Very Satisfaciory/Compliant {3}
o8 1 2 3
PRIAR t {EGISLATVE AND REGULATORY FRAMEWORK
finclcator 1. 4 Dafuutt WMethod of Procorement
[Percantage of corpatithm bidding and limited source bidding contracts in
1 of emount of totsl procure: Bedow 20.00% Betwoen 70.00-80.99% Between BLO0-90L99% Betwesn S1.00-100%
Percentags of competitive bidding and lirsted sodss bidding contracts in
2 N of valume of tatal e Balow 20.00% Batwaat 20.00- 39.99% Batwean 40.06-50.00% Above 30.00%
[ incator 2. Limtted tise of Alvarnative Methods of Procursment
3 {Percentage of shopping contracts in terms af amount of total procuttment Above 7.00% Betwesn £.00-7.00 % Batween £,00-5.93 % Below 4.00%
4 of terms of smaount of total procuramant Above 15.00% Batwestn 311,00 -15.00% Betwaan 6.00-10.39% Below 5.00%
S |Percentege of direct contracting in tarms of amount of 1otal proturenent Above 4.00% Setwesn 3.00-4.00% Betwean 1,00-2.95% Balow 3.00%
£ [Prrcentuge of repeat ordar eontracts In terms of amount of total procurmmant Above 4.00% Bartweesen 3.00-4.00% Between 1.00-2.99% Batow 1.00%
7 |Conplaace with fapeat Orde: procedures. Not Compliant Compiiant
] hance with Limited Sourcs Bidding ures Not Compiiant Compilant
Salow 3.00 300-393 4.00-559 6.00 and above
Below 2.00 2.00-2.9% 3.00-4.99 5.00 and above
Balow 1.00 1.00-1.99 2.00-299 3.00 ard above
Not tant Pastintly Compiiane Submtantiel ant Fully C ipnt
ot Compliant Partiatly Compliant Substentially Compliant Fulty Compéiant
PRLAR ¥, ASENCY INSTITUTIONAL FRAMEWORK AND MANAGEMENT CAPACITY
indiculor 4. Presence of Frocuremant izations
14 | Crmation of Bids and Awsrds Committ sels) 1 Kot € linnt Parijaily Compliamt Substentall st Fully Comphiant
15 | Pracarnes of & BAL Sacratarint or Procuramant Unit { Net Compliant Partialy Compliant Substantially Compllarm ful tiunt
dicutor S, Procsrament Plan [ i o
15 [Ana APP that includat all types of procurement Net Campliaat Complisnt
Preparation of Antuel Procurement Plar for Common-Use Supgplies and
57 i (APP-CSE} and P HFlo A)sa Supplies and kot Campliont Partially Compliant Substantially Cempliant Folly Compliaat
lEguimv_l from the Procymement Service
18 | Ul P for GPPE: e non-CSE twms ere sdopted Net Compiiant Compliant
‘hddwr §: Vst of Government Elwcirovic Procursement System
19 {Parcentage of ind opportunitiss posted By the Phi:GEPSragirered Apanty Batow 70.95% Batwaarn 71.00-80.99% Batwasn BL.00-50.55% Above 81.00%
”-rmmdmm-mmmmmmmh-mmmw - 20.00% Bet 10.06-50.99% B 53.00-50.00% Above $0.00%
71 [ m":"“': CANTRACT BWBI GCUtT thriugh altarmative methads posted selow 20.00% Bétweans 2000 - 5O9% Bativen 55.00-50.00% Abeve B0.00%
4 7. System for Disseminsting end Monitoring Procurement Iformation
FPresanca of wetsity that provides up-te-dk saslly
F-J ot o cont Not Complisnt Partially Compilant Substantiasly Compliant Eulty Compiiant
f itoring Raports using the GPPE-prescribed "
23 M ul to the GPFE, and posting fn a Not Compliant Partinily Compliant Substant:aily Compliant Fully Comphent
FRLAK i PROCUREMENT OPERATIONS AND MARKET PRACTICES
Ileator & of Procuremant Procvsses
2 [P "’""""""""”"”“"“’""‘T;"‘" Within the dtsetimert yeer Below 40.00% o5 abova 100.00% Between 40.00- 60.99% Between 51.00%-20.00% Above 50.00%
f totaf number of signed against total numbar of
jects done throuph compatitiva biddin, Selow 50.00% Satwaen 90.00- 42.95% Betwean 53.00-95.00% Above 55.00%
Pannad procurement sctivities achigvad desired contract outcesis and Not Compliant Prtinlly Comptiant Substantially Comphant Fully Camptisnt
|indicator 3. Compilancs with Procuremant Timeframes
27| o ded within piod of action to procura Below 90.00% Barwaan 90.00 1o 95.99% Betwaan 36.00 to 99.99%
wichin period of action o procure Below 90.00% Betwean 90,00 tn 85.99% Between 96.00 to.99.99% 200%
rded wialn pesiad of action to procure Balow 90.00% Satwaen 50,00 10 45.99% Batween 96.00 {0 99.99%
indicator 10. for Gowvarnmant Farsotrel and Private Sector Partich
20 e procuring ctiy o evaluste the parformarce cf Mot Complient Partially Compiiant Substantialty Compiant Fulty Compiant
fooan fPTOCUCERNE parsOnnel on & meigylsr basis
a ™ m""“"""'f o CF ProcarRTenT St 1 procuremant (mining i3 than 60.00% Trained Batwaan £0,00-75.95% Trained Batween 76-50% of staff trained Batween 91.00-100% Treined
peolessionslization program
32 mLMﬁumwhnodeAMutMpﬁvmmawmm access Not samt P ant
o of the pr Ly
inchcator 11. Managemant of Procursm ent snd Condract Management Records.
ingand
g |Tho BACSecretarlat has & system for Not Compfiam Purtislly Complant Substantislly Comptinnt Fully Camptiant
Units has and is for keaping and - "
34
| maintaining and aasly i contrac: manage: Nat Compiiam Partially Compliant Substantislly Compliant Fully Camptiant
indicator 12, Convtract Procedures
il.unq hes defined pracedures or standerds In such ansas a1 quality control,
35 ] : per of works and ot Not Compliant Partiatly Compliant Substantially Comphiant Fully Compimnt
contractory’
3 |9 P of Procurerment Contracts. Afrar 43 deyy Batwian 3545 daye Setwean 31-37 days ©n or bafore 30 days
PULAR IV, INTEGRITY AND TRANSPARENCY OF AGENCY SYSTEM
indicator 13, Obsarvar Particlpetion in Public Bidding
37 |Cbeervers sre Invited to sttand stages of procunemt #s prescribed in the IRR Ne Compliant Partiatly Commptiant Substentially Comptiant Fully Compliamt
Indicator 14, internal and Exteraal Audit of Procurement Activities
Craaticn dnd Speniaion of intemal Audit Unit (1AL} thet perfarrms speciatized Niot Compliant Partiatty Compliant Substantiatly Compliant Fully Comptiant
3 |Audit Reports on procurement rylated trensactions Bulow &0% complisnce Batween 61-20.99% complisnce Betwaen 71-88.99% complisnce Above 90-100% camplience
Net Camptiant Partisily Comptiant I Submtantially Compliant Fulty Complam
I et lam Partuaty £ nt T Substantially Compliant Ful int
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AMNEX C Beck H
APLPI Revised Scoring and Rating System "hom 1o Hivg”
Mo. [Assassmant Conditions. Paocw /ot Comphiant (0} Aocceptuble {1) Swlisfuctory (2) Vary Setisfuctory/Compllant {3}
o 1 2 3
PRLAR (. LEGISLATIVE AND REGULATORY FRAMEWORK
indicator 1. 28 Defautt f Procuremnent
Parcantage of compatitive bidding and limwhed source bidding contrects in
1
of ameunt of tokal procu Below J0.00% Between TOO0-90.99% Batueen B1.00-50.95% Betw wan §1.00-L00%
Percentage of competithve bidding snd Dimited source bidding tartracts in
2 of volume of total Balow 20.00% Batwean HLOO- 39.99% Batursen 40.00-50.00% Above 50.00%
Indicetor 2. thmited Use of Alvarnutive Methods of Procsrament
3 |Percantage of shopping contracts in terms of amount of totst procurement Abave 7.00% Batwean 6.00-7.08 % Between 4.00-5.59 % Below 4.00%
4 [Parcentage of nagotisted contracts i tarms of amount of 1otal procuramant Abowe 15.00% Eatwesn 11.00 -15.00% Botwean 5.00-10.99% Below 6.00%
5 [Percentage of direct contrecting in terms of smount of total procurtrent Above 4.00% Between 3.00-4.00% Betwean 1.00-2.99% Balow 1.00%
6 | Prrcentage of rapsst order contracts in tarms of amaoumt of total procursment Above 4.00% Batwesan 3.00-4.00% Between 1.00-2.99% Betow 1.00%
7_|Compiape whh Repest Ontar procedurnes Not Compliant Comgpliant
8 [Compiliance with Limited Source Bdding procedures Not Compliant __ Cormplisnt
Setow 3.00 3.00-3.9% 400599 6,00 and above
Balow 2.0¢ 2.00-2.59 3.00-4.99 5.00 and above
Below 1.00 1.00-1.998 2.00-2.99 3.00 and above
ot & Partially Complia Substentially Compliant Fully Compliant
Mot Compliant Partislty Comptiant Substantialiy Campliant Fully Compliant
PILLAR B AGENCY INSTITUTIONAL FRAMEWORK AND MANAGEMENT CAPACITY
Indicator 4. Presance of Proosremant izations
14 Crantian ef Bic and Awards 3 Hot fant Puttislty Comptiant Substantial ant I Ful rant
13 |Pracerves of & BAC Sacretarisd of Srocursrmnt Uik Not iznt Partiull Substantially Compliant Full imnt
Wndicator 5. Procurament Planning snd
16 tAn g APP that acludes ali of L ol Not Compliast L isnt
of Annusl Flan for Cox o and
17 7 (APP-CSE) ard P of Co and Hot Compllant Parttalty Compliant Substantislly Compllant Fully Compliant
Equipmunt from the Procurement Service
18 |Exmting Green Spacifications for GPPE-dantitied non-CSE items nre sdopted Not Compliant Compliant
Jndicabor 6. Use of Govetrnent Electr onlc Procurement System
19 { Patcantaga of bid apportunities portad by the PhiiGEPS<agisterad Agancy Baiow TO.99% Batwawn 71.00:80.95% Batwaen 11,0050 99% Abowve §1.00%
20 {reerrage of contract swand informatin posted by the PhIGEPS-regiternd Baiow 20.00% Between 20,00 50.99% Between 31.00-80.00% Abrove 89.00%
m‘: ConTract Bward crocured thiough alterstiva methads Dosted Belaw 20.00% BaTweN 20,00 - 50.6% Betwaen 31.00-80.00% Abiove 60.00%
for Distamin, and Moni Procurement infarmetion
Prasance of wetsite thet providas up-to-dets procursmant iMormeticn sasity
22 o st Not Complians Partially Comphant Substantially Compliant Fuily Compliant
Praparation of g Reports using the GPPE-prescribec N N i N i fant
3 & submissice to the GPPS, and posting in Yo Mot Compliant Partialty Compliant Substartislty Complisnt Fukly Complial
PHLAR Wi FROCUREMENT OPERATIONS AND MARKET PRACTICES
Andicator 8. Effichency of Processes
24 [P ot total amount of shgned within the assacsmant year Bulew $0.00% or s bova 100.00% Betwaan 40.00-60.99% Betwasn 61.00% 40.00% Above 80.00%
SEAINt botal Amavht in the approved APPy
25 | Parcentagn of tatsl number of contracts signad sgainst votal aumbet of Balow 90.00% Betwaen 90.00- 97 99% Patween 93.00-85.00% Abova 55.00%
L dona through compwtitive biddin
Plarrad procuremsnt activities achievad dusired contract outcomes snd - al Ful .
26 nthe ta u . Not Compliant Partially Comptiamt Submtantially Compliant ully Compfinnt
Indicelor 3. Compllancy with Procutanient Timeframes
] POMRCES twhrdad within pasiod of acthan 10 procue Below 30.00% Between 90.00 1 95.99% Batwnas: 96.00 to 99.99% 100%
28 :’orm::‘::mnmmlurd-d within prescribed pericd of sction 1o procure B 20.00% ® 1 90.00 to 55.99% B 96.00 bo 99.99% 100%
P Parcaritage of contraces awarded within preseribad pariod of action to procurs| Balow 90.00% v 50,00 o 95.99% Batwaan 96.00 to 55.95% 100%
Lululﬂn; services Betwea
imumml«mmwmm
Thera i a systwm within e procuring antity to evaluste the performance of _ - "
it Partiall nt tial it Ful liant
30 proc, nelona Iar basis Not Compiisi ly Carnpiia Substantisity Compl| by Comgli
m [P of St of pracumment saff Ln procusent training Lnex than 60.00% Tralnad Between 60.00-75.96% Trainad Batwaren 76-50% of siaff trained Sotwsen 51.00-100% Treined
a ionalization )
32 The procuring entity hat open distogus with private sector ane ensures access NotC tant Compliant
st of the ' ¥
incicator 11 of Procurement and Contract ant Records
33 | T BAC Secretariat has u system for keeping kel ining pe Not Complimnt Partiatly Compliant Substantiatty Compliam Fully Compiimat
Y 8 Units has an e s Mot Compiant Partialty Comliant Substantialty Compliant Fully Complant
anily recor
Incomer 12, Contract Man, Procedures
Agancy has dafined procedures or standards in such srsas a3 quality control,
35 and i of works and evali of Not Compfisnt Partislly Compllant Subetantislly Compliant Fulty Compllant
contractors” Nok
38 |TI P, nt of Frocurement Contracts Adtwr 43 days Batwean 35-43 days Batwesn 31-37 days On or bafore 30 Says
PILAR V. INTEGRITY AND TRANSPARENCY OF AGENCY PROCUREMENT SYSTRM
indicator 13. Cbverver P In Public Bidding
37 |Otwervars #re invited 1o sttend stages of procurement a3 prescribed in the IRR I Not Compliant Partiaithy Compliant Subetentially Compliant Fulty Compisnt
Inicuber 13. yriwenal and External Audit of Procursment Activities
39 [Cruation and oparation of (atemal Audit Unit (1AL} that performs speciaized Kot Compliant Partlatty Compliare Subsantlatty Compliant Sully Complimnt
procurement audity
28 | Aypdit Reporis on procurement relsted trensactions Balow 60% compliance Batween §1-70.99% compliance Betveen 71-85.99% compliance Above P0-300% compliance
Tha Proeunng Entity hus an efficiant procuramant camplaints eysters and nat Noe Comptiant Parsialy Compliant Substantialty Compliant Putly Compline
with urat requirements
Indicaser 18, b Audated b0 Procasrament
41 hava » u retated 10 procursment _ NotCompliant Partiad 1At . illy Compiiamt Ful isht
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ANNEX A

GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT POLICY BOARD
Agency Procurement Compliance and Performance indicator (APCPL) Self-Assessment Form

H Name of Evakutor;
Namas of Agancy: COMMISS!ON ON HIGHER EDUCATIOWMBA REG!ONAL OFFICE Position:
No. Commants/Findinga to the | Supporting Information] Documartation
Assassmant Conditions Score | APCPI .
nt Agancy PAUNE" | indicators and Sublndicators | _ (Not to ba Includad in the Evakustion
PELLAR L. LEGISLATIVE AND REGULATORY FRAMEWORK
Indicator 1. Compatitive Bldding as Dafault Maethod of Procurament
The Procuning Entity resorted to
alternative mathods of
procurement since most of the
transactions amounts to only
100k and below_ The antity,
ia Percentage of competitive bidding and limited source 0.00% 0.00 lhom\nr, ensuras that the most PMRs
™ |bidding contracts in terms of amount of total procurement ’ . adventageous prica for the
Governmant is obrtained. Per
record, we only have one project
which costs 2.5M which was
subjacted to competitive bidding
B R o o
alternative methods of
|procurement since most of the
transactions amounts to only
100k srwd below. The entity,
1b Percentage of competitive bidding and fimited source 0.00% 0.00 however, ensures that the most PMRs
" [bidding contracts in terms of volume of total procurement ) : sdvantageous price for the
Governmesnt is obtained. Per
racord, we only have one project
which costs 2.5M which was
subjected 2o competitive bidding
indicator 2. Limited Uss of Alternativa Methods of Procurement
22 Percentage of shopping contracts in terms of amount of 0.00% 3.00 PMRs
total procurement
Transactions of the procuring
entity under this type of
alternative mathod of
P . .
2B : ::::Ienrt::: f::n r:engtotnated contracts in terms of amount of 100.00% 0.00 pr ment transa PMRs
P in the purchase of office supplies
available 8t DBM PS and smalil
value procurements
2c Percentage of direct contracting in terms of amount of total 0.00% 1.00 PMRs
procurement
24 Percentage of repeat order contracts in terms of amount of 0.00% 3.00 PMRs
total procurament
. Procurement documents relative to
2.6 |Compliance with Repeat Order procedures nfa nfa conduct of Repsat Drder
- - Procurement documents relative to
2f [Compliance with Limited Source Bidding procedures n/a nfa conduct of Limited Source Bidding
Indicator 3. Compatitiveness of the Bidding Process
aa Aversge number of entitles who acquired bidding nfa wa Agency records and/or PhilGEPS records
documents
3.b |Average number of bidders who submitted bids nfa nfa Abstract of Bikis or other agency records
3.c jAverage number of bidders who passed eligibility stage nfa nfa Abstract of Bids or other agency records
3.d {sufficiency of period to prepare bids nfa nfa Agency records and/or PhilGEPS records
Flans,
Use of proper and effective procurement documentation Substantially Cost B_e nefit A'_‘ahﬂs’ w?rk ans
3.e and technical specifications/requl ts c lant 2.00 Technical Specifications included in
pe o quiremen omptian bidding documents
Average |

PILLAR H, AGENCY INSTITUTIONAL FRAMEWORK AND MANAGEMENT CAPACITY

th:ﬁmmmbﬁuﬂ

4.2

Creation of Bids and Awards Committee(s)

Fully

Compliant

3.00

Verify copy of Order creating BAC;
Organizational Chart; and Certification of

Training




ANNEX A

GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT POLICY BOARD
Agency Procurement Complience and Performance Indicator {APCPI) Self-Assessment Form

Nama of Agancy: ONH DUCATION-CARABA INAL OFF Name of Evaluator:
Name of Agancy: COMMISSION ON HIGHER EDUCATION-CARAGA REGIONAL OFFICE Position:
No. Comments/Findings to the Supporting information/Docurnentation
nt *
Assessment Conditions Agency Score | APCPIREUNG” | (rcicators and Subindicators | (Not to ba inchuded in the Evalution
Fully Verify copy of Order creating BAC
4.b |Presence of a BAC Secretariat or Procurement Unit Compliant 3.00 Secretariat; Organizationat Chart; and
Certification of Training
indicator 5. Procurement Planaing and Implementation
Some of tha altamative modas of
. procuramant were not suitable
5.2 |An approved APP that includes ail types of procurement Campliant 3.00 o the tra made by the Copy of APP and its supplements {if any}
.m!u antity
Preparation of Annual Procurement Plan for Common-Us=
Supplies and Equipment {APP-CSE) and Procurement of Fully
5b Common-Use Supplies and Equipment from the Compliant 3.00 APP, APP-CSE, PMR
Procurement Service
. . ITBs and/for RFQs clearly
5.¢ Existing Green Specifications for GPPB-identified non-CSE Compliant 3.00 indicate the use of green technical

iterns are adopted

spacifications for the procurement activity

Indicator 6. Usa of Governmant Electronic Procurement Systam




ANNEX A

GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT POLICY BOARD
Agency Procurement Compliance and Performance indicator {APCPI} Self-Assessment Form

5 ; RAGA R NemeofEveluator:
Naime of Agency: CDMMISSION ON HIGHER EDUCAT!ON-CARAGA REGIDNAI. OFFICE Posttion:
No. - Comments/Hndings to the Supporting Information/Documentation
Assassment Conditions Agency Scors | APCP Rting™ | chcators snd Sublndicators | (Not tn be included In the Evefuation
sa [ereinteRe of bid oppartunities posted by the PIGEPS- 100.00% 3.00 Agency records and/or PhIGEPS records
Percentage of contract award information posted by the
| IIGE
6.b PIGEPS registered Agen nfa nfa Agency records and/or PhIlGEPS records
Percentage of contract awards procured through afternative
& methods posted by the PhIIGEPS-registered Agency 100.00% 3.00 Agency records and/or PhIIGEPS records
Indicator 7. System for Disssminating snd Monitoring Procuremant information .
Presence of website that provides up-to-date procuremant Fulty Qur cifice kept hardcopies of \dentify specific procurement-related "
78 Information eastly accessible at no cost Comliant 3.00 documents and o-File of up to portion in the agency website and specific|
P date procurement information  lwebsite links
Procursment Maonitoring Reports
Preparation of Procurement Monitoring Reports using the ware prepared using the
that i
7.6 |GPPB-prescribed format, submission to the GPPB, and CW:“'I'; o 300 |prescribed format, submitted to ::::_';:::T: ;r::,;“e'“d copy that It was
posting in agency wehslite P GPPS but falled to post in the
Avarage il
PILLAR IHl. PROCUREMENT OPERATIONS AND MARKET PRACTICES
Indicator 8. Efficiancy of Procuremant Processes
ta Percentage of total amount of contracts signed within the 90.53% 2.00 APP {Including Supplemental
" Jassessment year against total amount i the approved APPs ’ ) amendments, if any) and PMRs
Percentage of total number of contracts signed against total .
ding Suppl
8.b [number of procurement projects done through competitive nfa nfa APPlincluding Supplemental amendments,
if anyland PMRs
jhidding
Agency Procedures/Systems for the
conduct of needs analysis or market
Planned procurement activities achfeved desired contract research, monitoring of timely delivery of
| Tha system adopted is basad only|
B.c joutcomes and objectives within the target/sllotted Not Compliant 0.00 on the guidelinas from RA 9184, goods, works, or services

timeframe

Indicator 9. Complance with Procuremant Timeframas

Contracts with amendments and
variations to order amount to 10% or less

Percentage of contracts awarded within prescribed period of

actlon to procure consulting services

indicator 10. Ca

There is & system within the procuring entity to evaluate the

for Governmant Personnel and Privete Sactor Plnts

9.
2 action to procure goods nfa nfa PMRs
[Parcentage of contracts awarded within prescribed period of
9.b
action to procure infrastructure projects n/a n/a PMRs
e Percentage of contracts awarded within prescribed period of n/a n/a e

Fully

Samples of forms used to evalyating
procurement performance on top of or

ioa performance of procurement personnel on a regular basis Compiiant 3.00 incorporated within the regular
assessmeant for Procurement Personnel
Ask for copies of Office Orders, training
P F i Procurs) staff undergone
O ormment taning andfo potescomaention rogram | 900% E T ity modsies, st of paricpants, schedulesof
P s P n prog Faining actual training conducted
The procuring entlty has open dialogue with private sector Ask for copies of documentation of
10.¢ {and ensures access to the procurement opportunities of the Campliant 3.00
activities for bidders
procuring entity
Indicator 11. mm!emmdhwremmandmmctmwm
Verify actual procurement records and
time it took to retrieve records {should be
118 The BAC Secretariat has a systemn for keeping and Fully 3.00 no more than two hours)
" tmaintaining procurement records Compliant ) Refer to Section 4.1 of User's Manual for

list of procurement-related documents for
record-keeping and maintenance.




ANNEX A

GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT POLICY BOARD
Agency Procurement Compliance and Performance Indicator (APCPI) Self-Assessment Form

Name of Agency: COMMISSION ON HIGHER EDUCATION-CARAGA REGIONAL OFFICE
Name of Agency: COMMISSION ON HIGHER EDUCATION-CARAGA REGIONAL OFFICE

Name of Evaluator:
Position:

No. . . Comments/Findings to the Supporting Information/Documentation
Assessment Conditions ency Score | APCPI Rating*
. AR "€ | indicators and Subindicators | (Not to be Included in the Evaluation
Implementing Units has and is implementing a system for Eull Verify actual contract management
11.b [keeping and maintaining complete and easily retrievable Com ”\; At 3.00 records and time it took to retrieve
contract management records P records should be no more than two hours
Indicator 12, Contract Management Procedures
Agency has defined procedures or standards in such areas as Eull Verify copies of written procedures for
12.a |quality control, acceptance and inspection, supervision of Com Ii‘: nt 3.00 quality control, acceptance and
works and evaluation of contractors’ performance P inspection; CPES evaluation formsz
On or before Ask Finance or Accounting Head of Agency
12.b | Timely Payment of Procurement Contracts 30 da 3,00 for average period for the release of
iy payments for procurement contracts
Average Il
PHLAR IV. INTEGRITY AND TRANSPARENCY OF AGENCY PROCUREMENT SYSTEM
Indicator 13. Observer Participation in Public Bidding
Verify copies of Invitation Letters to CS0s
132 Observers are invited to attend stages of procurement as o o and professional associations and COA
" |prescribed In the IRR {List and average number of CSOs and PAs
invited shall be noted.)
Indicator 14. Internal and External Audit of Procurement Activities
Verify copy of Order or show actual
1ais Creation and operation of Internal Audit Unit (IAU) that Hiot Comaliit 0.00 The Procuring Entity has not yet |organizational chart showing IAU, auidt
" |performs specialized procurement audits P ' created an Internal Audit Unit reports, action plans and 1AU
recommendations
Above 90-
Verify COA Annual Audit Report on Action
14.b X »
Audit Reports on procurement related transactions 100% 3.00 SO Ao
compliance
indicator 15. Capacity to Handle Procurement Related Complaints
Verify copies of BAC resolutions on
The Procuring Entity has an efficient procurement Full Motion for Reconsiderations, Protests and
15.a [complaints system and has the capacity to comply with or ":: o 3.00 Complaints; Office Orders adopting
procedural requirements P mesures to address procurement-related
complaints
Indicator 16. Anti-Corruption Programs Related to Procurament
16.a Agency has a specific anti-corruption program/s related to Fully Verify documentation of anti-corruption
" |procurement Compliant program
Avnrl!c v
GRAND TOTAL (Avarege | + Average Il + Average Il + Average IV / 4)
Summary of APCPI Scores by Pillar Agency Rating
|
APCPI Pillars Ideal Rating |Agency Rating
I |Legislative and Regulatory Framework 3.00 1.57 .
It |Agency Insitutional Framework and Management Capacity 3.00 3.00 v ‘ el
4 rd
I }Procurement Operations and Market Practices 3.00 2.33 \\ F 4
v
IV |Integrity and Transparency of Agency Procurement Systems 3.00 2.25] 0
Total (Pillar I+Pillar Ii+Pillar lii+ Pillariv)/4) 3.00 2.29




